
 

 
From: Olie Smith   
Sent: 06 June 2023 21:05 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2023/0017 - Land at Tilekiln Green, Great 
Hallingbury. 
 

ADDITIONAL PHOTO FROM RECENT ACCIDENT 
 
I took the photo this evening, but this accident occurred a few days ago. The proposed site 
is up the hill to the left in the background, roughly 25m away. This accident happened 
outside of , opposite  for referencing. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Oliver 
 



 




